COUNCILLORS’ BULLETIN
WEDNESDAY, 10 OCTOBER
2018

South

CONTENTS e Cambridgeshire

District Council

Meetings and events from Thursday 11 October to Friday 26 October

Date Time Name Venue Contact

Thu 11 Oct 4pm Greater Cambridge Partnership Council Chamber | Victoria Wallace
Executive Board

Fri 12 Oct

Mon 15 Oct

Tue 16 Oct

Wed 17 Oct 10am Licensing Committee Monkfield Room | Victoria Wallace

Thu 18 Oct 4pm Climate & Environment Advisory Jeavons Room Patrick Adams
Group

6pm Scrutiny & Overview Committee Swansley Room Victoria Wallace

Fri 19 Oct

Mon 22 Oct

Tue 23 Oct

Wed 24 Oct

Thu 25 Oct

Fri 26 Oct

INFORMATION FOR DISTRICT COUNCILLORS AND PARISH COUNCILS

New Online Toolkit for Tackling Social Isolation and Loneliness

A new toolkit aimed at individuals and groups concerned about loneliness was published on the
Council website this week. The toolkit includes case studies of a range of successful local
projects plus advice, guidance and signposting to local sources of help and funding for setting
up new projects.

The toolkit is at http://www.scambs.gov.uk/community/toolkit-for-tackling-social-isolation-and-
loneliness/.

For more information, or to suggest a project to be added to the case studies, please contact
Siobhan Mellon siobhan.mellon@scambs.gov.uk

Community Right to Bid - Assets of Community Value

In Grantchester - The Orchard Tea Garden

The Council has approved the listing of The Orchard Tea Garden as an Asset of Community
Value until 01 October 2023

The Council has updated the asset register accordingly.

Further information about the Community Right to Bid and Assets of Community Value can be
found on our webpage https://www.scambs.gov.uk/community-right-bid



http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1074&MId=7195
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1074&MId=7195
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=414&MId=7349
mailto:Victoria.Wallace@scambs.gov.uk
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1095&MId=7419
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1095&MId=7419
mailto:patrick.adams@scambs.gov.uk
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=417&MId=7351
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk
http://www.scambs.gov.uk/community/toolkit-for-tackling-social-isolation-and-loneliness/
http://www.scambs.gov.uk/community/toolkit-for-tackling-social-isolation-and-loneliness/
mailto:siobhan.mellon@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/community-right-bid

4.

Al4 Cambridge to Hungtingdon Monthly Parish Council Bulletin

Please find attached the A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon Improvement Scheme for October to
November.

UPCOMING DISTRICT COUNCILLOR TRAINING

Unless otherwise specified, please confirm your availability to attend any of the following briefing
or training events by contacting Patrick Adams on 01954 713408. This will ensure your training
records are kept up to date and suitable venue and catering booking can be made. Your
cooperation is greatly appreciated.

Greater Cambridge Partnership Briefing: Thu 11 Oct at 2pm

Date: Thursday 11 October

Time: 2pm

Venue: Swansley Room

Briefing: On the work of the Greater Cambridge Partnership.

Combined Authority Briefing: Tue 16 Oct at 4:30pm

Date: Tuesday 16 October

Time: 4:30pm

Venue: Swansley Room

Event: A briefing from Mayor James Palmer on the work of the Cambridgeshire and
Peterborough Combined Authority.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Media Monitoring

(‘ = Arising from the results of the Member Communication
Needs Survey, many members highlighted the fact that
residents found out about SCDC matters through the media.

@@
m__-
B . @ The Council's Communications Team will produce a weekly

summary of recent news items to be published in the Bulletin
to help keep members informed of recent coverage of
SCDC.

Contact the Communications Team for further information.

Date Publication Details

03/10/2018 Cambridge Get on with Cambourne to Cambridge P1
Independent Busway (ClIr Van de Weyer quoted) and 4

03/10/2018 Cambridge MP and Council join call for Brexit P5
Independent People's Vote

03/10/2018 Cambridge Advice on self-build housing (Cllr P6
Independent Hazel Smith quoted)

03/10/2018 Cambridge Man, 79, fined for claiming benefit P13
Independent

03/10/2018 Cambridge No need for outside review of P16
Independent authority' (Cllr Smith motion to

Combined Authority)

03/10/2018 Cambridge Promises over infrastructure with P23
Independent 19,500 homes on horizon

03/10/2018 Cambridge Housing crisis is immoral (Combined P23



mailto:patrick.adams@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:communications@scambs.gov.uk

Independent

Authority, Cllr Smith quoted)

03/10/2018 Cambridge Housing crisis has major impact on P34
Independent other areas (Cllr Smith opinion
column)
04/10/2018 Cambridge 105 South Cambs wants to make its own  Link

online
04/10/2018 Cambridge 105

housing decisions
Clir Hazel Smith interviewed about
housing cap announcement

04/10/2018 Cambridge New Busway a step closer (GCP and P1

News Mayoral pause on Cambridge to and 3
Cambridge)
04/10/2018 Cambridge Local Government chiefs express Link
Independent 'increasing concerns' with Combined
Online Authority
04/10/2018 Cambs Times  New busway route could link Link
Cambourne to Cambridge
04/10/2018 Cambridge Scrapping home borrowing cap a P16
News game-changer
05/10/2018 Cambridge Leaders voice concerns to mayor P9
News Palmer
05/10/2018 Cambridge Put trust in us and we will deliver on  Link
Network housing
05/10/2018 Cambridge Cambridgeshire becomes a no dog Link
News online fouling zone following crack-down
08/10/2018 Cambridge Councils unite in bid to stamp out dog P4
News mess
8. Items of Interest from the Local Government Association (LGA)

Items of Interest from the Local Government
Association (LGA)

Local
headli levant to it bers. PI lick
Governmentes reaines rlevant o s members. please cic

Association

The Local Government Association provides a list of

Thursday 4 October: Mail: Housing borrowing cap scrapped
The Government will scrap the cap on the amount local authorities can borrow against their
Housing Revenue Account assets, Theresa May has announced.

Friday 5 October: Telegraph: Green Belt suffering due to housing targets

New statistics show England’s Green Belt has suffered its biggest reduction in eight years with
more than 5,000 hectares lost after councils removed protections on land to meet government
housing targets.

Saturday 6 October: Times: lllegal pollution “is worse than we thought”
The Government has admitted that air pollution is much worse in some areas than previously
thought.

Sunday 7 October: Telegraph: Cabinet wants May to relax Green Belt rules
Senior minister want the Prime Minister to relax Green Belt restrictions to help tackle the
housing crisis.



https://cambridge105.co.uk/breakfast-04-10-2018-housing/
http://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/cambridge/local-government-chiefs-express-increasing-concerns-with-combined-authority-1-5723835
http://www.cambstimes.co.uk/motoring/mayor-wants-progress-on-new-busway-route-in-cambourne-1-5722261
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/put-trust-in-us-and-we-will-deliver-on-housing/
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/cambridgeshire-becomes-no-dog-fouling-14831162
https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-6235623/Councils-allowed-borrow-billions-build-new-affordable-homes.html
https://www.telegraph.co.uk/politics/2018/10/04/englands-green-belt-suffers-biggest-reduction-eight-years-councils/
https://www.thetimes.co.uk/article/illegal-pollution-is-worse-than-we-thought-tests-reveal-b50x7th62
https://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/2018/10/06/cabinet-urges-may-build-green-belt/

View Planning Applications

e

To view the list of planning applications that have
recently been submitted to the Council, please visit
the authority’s on-line Planning Application Search.
Once the page has loaded, you can use the Search
option to set your own criteria of parish, area and
date range.

The system will provide a range of information on
current and decided applications since 1948,
including a brief description of the development,
reference number, decision and the date of
decision. More recent applications show the name
and telephone number of the council officer who is
dealing with the application.

Search results are presented in a collection of
pages, the number of which depends on the
number of results your search produces. There are
navigation tools to allow you to browse your results.

EXECUTIVE DECISIONS TAKEN SINCE 3 OCTOBER 2018

In accordance with the Access to Information Procedure
Rules in Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution, any executive
decision shall be published normally within five days of
being made. That record will bear the date on which it is
published and will specify that the decision will come into
force, and may then be implemented, on the expiry of 5
working days after the publication of the decision, unless
called in for review by the Chairman of the Scrutiny and
Overview Committee or by any five other councillors.

A list of decisions currently within the call-in period is available on the Council's website.

The call in procedure is set out in full in Part 4 of the Council’'s Constitution, ‘Scrutiny and
Overview Committee Procedure Rules’.

10.

2018-19 Q1 Position Statement: Performance, Finance and Risk

Having reviewed the provisional forecast outturn position and key performance exceptions (as
identified by Corporate Management Team on 8 August 2018), and risk issues contained in the
report from the Head of Finance and appendices B-E attached thereto, determined, where
appropriate, any actions, including redeployment of resources, required to address issues
identified, and having noted the Strategic Risk Register at Appendix F, Cabinet Approved the
suite of Key Performance Indicators, previously agreed by Executive Management Team,
attached at Appendix A.

Please note that this decision was first published on Thursday 4 October and so the deadline for
call-in is Thursday 11 October at 5pm.



http://plan.scambs.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/wphappcriteria.display
http://plan.scambs.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/wphappcriteria.display
http://plan.scambs.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/wphappcriteria.display
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/mgDelegatedDecisions.aspx?DS=3&bcr=1
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389

11. Local Development Scheme

Following adoption of the South Cambridgeshire Local Plan, Cabinet

@)

(b)

Adopted the new Local Development Scheme for Greater Cambridge, prepared
jointly with Cambridge City Council, such Scheme confirming the intention to
prepare:

0] a joint Local Plan for Greater Cambridge, comprising the administrative
areas of both Councils

(i) a joint Cambridge Northern Fringe Area Action Plan (AAP), for the area
shown in the Local Development Scheme which, when adopted as the
AAP, will form part of the development plan for Greater Cambridge

both (i) and (ii) above to be prepared under section 28 of the Planning and
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as amended) with separate democratic
processes to agree both plans, informed by a joint member advisory group; and

granted to the Joint Director of Planning and Economic Development delegated
authority, in liaison with the Deputy Leader, to make any editing changes
identified prior to publication.

Please note that this decision was first published on Thursday 4 October and so the deadline for
call-in is Thursday 11 October at 5pm.

12. Brexit Advisory Group - Terms of Reference
Cabinet
(c) Approved the terms of reference for the Brexit Advisory Group, as set out at

(d)

Appendix A to the report from the Executive Director; and

Invited Cambridge City Council to appoint three representatives to serve as co-
opted members of the Advisory Group.

Please note that this decision was first published on Thursday 4 October and so the deadline for
call-in is Thursday 11 October at 5pm.

DECISIONS MADE BY OFFICERS AND REPORTED FOR INFORMATION
Please click on the link below to find details of decisions made by officers under delegated

authority:

https://www.scambs.qgov.uk/content/access-information



https://www.scambs.gov.uk/content/access-information

OTHER INFORMATION

13. Newly-Published Items on modern.gov
Agendas
. Licensing Committee 17 October
Decisions
. Cabinet 3 October
Plans
. Cabinet Forward Plan
Issues
. Statement of Community Involvement
. HRA Medium Term Financial Strategy
. Implementation-Adoption of Completed

Supplementary Planning Documents

14.
New Employees at the Council

Name: Edgaras Kreipavicius
Post title; Refuse Loader
Date started: 1 October 2018

Staff who have left/ will be leaving

Name: Jacklyn Jackson
Job title: Customer Service Assistant
Date left: 27 September 2018

Name: Tracy Smith

Job title: Customer Contact Assistant(including post
room)

Date leaving: 26 October 2018

Name: Danial Sweeney
Job title: Refuse Loader
Date left: 19 September 2018



http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7349
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7345
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/mgListPlanItems.aspx?PlanId=1452
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/mgIssueHistoryChronology.aspx?IId=59072&Opt=2
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/mgIssueHistoryChronology.aspx?IId=59475&Opt=2
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/mgIssueHistoryChronology.aspx?IId=59474&Opt=2
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/mgIssueHistoryChronology.aspx?IId=59474&Opt=2

Integrated .

A14 B Agenda ltem 4 highways

Helvery leam gambridge to Huntingdon england
Improvement Scheme

October to November 2018

Sections 1 and 2 - Alconbury to the East Coast Main Line
Section 3 - East Coast Main Line to Swavesey
Sections 4 and 5 - Swavesey to Milton
Section 6 — Huntingdon

Traffic Management:

Sections 1 and 2: Narrow lanes and a 40-mph speed limit remain in force on the A1
and both north and southbound carriageways will continue to be closed at times
throughout October for the installation of gantry technology. The recent weekend
closures between Ellington and Brampton Hut have enabled traffic to move onto the
new temporary alignment so work on the new Ellington junction can commence. (see
picture below)

Section 3: A scheduled closure of the A1198, Ermine Street, has been postponed
until later in the autumn. We'll provide an update in the next newsletter. Following the
opening of the new bridge to traffic, the Hilton Road plant crossing is no longer in
use, but a 40mph speed limit remains in force.

Sections 4 & 5:

There are no closures planned in Section 4 during October. In early November there
will be a weekend closure for the demolition of the old bridge at Swavesey. Details
will follow nearer the time.

The week-night closures of the A14 between the Girton Interchange and Milton will
end shortly as the works move into phase two. Limited night works are anticipated to
continue until the end of this year.

You can contact us on our dedicated A14 Public Helpline 0800 270 0114
Scheme information is also available at our website
www.highwaysengland.co.uk/A14C2H dR@@R dan also follow us at: n

L



.1 Integrated
Ll Delivery Team

highways
A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon england
Improvement Scheme
October to November 2018

Construction Activities:

Section 1: We're on schedule to complete the A1 north of Brampton Hut and open
the new carriageway before Christmas. Since the new alignment of Wooley Road is
reliant upon the completion of the new Ellington junction, the temporary access from
Wooley Road onto the new A1 alignment will remain in place.

Section 2: Thanks to one of the best summers we’ve had in 20 years, earthworks
have progressed very well. We've moved over 2.1 million m3 of material to form the
embankments of the new A1 & A14 and with only 0.4 million m3 left to move, we're
comfortably ahead of schedule.

Traffic is now diverted from the existing A14, just west of Brampton Hut Services.
This allows us to fill the new embankment over the old A14 to form a connection with
Wooley Road and the local access towards Alconbury. We'll be completing the work
around the new bridges with 100,000 m3 of topsoil. By late summer 2019,
approximately 300,000 m3 of sand and gravel will have been extracted from borrow
pits west of the A1. These materials are processed and used in cement and asphalt
products across the whole project.

Section 3: We have reached two important milestones in this section, with the
completion of bulk earthworks and the laying of the first asphalt on the mainline
carriageways.

The bulk earthworks have totalled 1.4 million cubic metres of ‘cut’ material and 1.7
million cubic metres used as fill'. All material has been obtained from the line of the
road or adjacent borrow pits. The work has been carried out by 18 bulk excavators,
17 compactors (dozers) and 50 articulated haulers (dumper trucks).

The focus has now switched to carriageway construction. So far 20,000 tonnes of
cement-bound aggregate have been laid to provide the foundation layers for the
‘black top’ road surface, and 14,000 tonnes of base and binder asphalt has been laid
at a rate of up to 1,500 tonnes a shift.

Hilton Road Bridge opened to traffic as planned at the end of September — despite
the final tie-in and surfacing having to take place on a very wet weekend. Conington
Road Bridge is on course for completion by the end of the year.

You can contact us on our dedicated A14 Public Helpline 0800 270 0114
Scheme information is also available at our website
www.highwaysengland.co.uk/A14C2HRA@@ e can also follow us at: n

L



Integrated hi
!:! : I - ighways
Helvery 1oam x4 Cambridge to Huntingdon england
Improvement Scheme

October to November 2018

Sections 4 and 5:

The installation of the decks of the two new bridges at Bar Hill using self-propelled
mobile transporters (SPMT) was successfully completed eighteen hours ahead of
schedule, by noon on Sunday 16 September. Work continues to complete the
bridges and the new junction will be opened next year.

You can contact us on our dedicated A14 Public Helpline 0800 270 0114
Scheme information is also available at our website

www.highwaysengland.co.uk/A14C2H dR@@ &n also follow us at: n

L



7} Integrated
Ll Delivery Team

highways
A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon england
Improvement Scheme
October to November 2018

At Swavesey, the new junction is nearing completion. Once open to live traffic, the
current bridge will be demolished during a weekend closure.

Work on the new local access road that will run from Oakington Road to Huntingdon
Road and Girton to Dry Drayton is progressing well. It is anticipated that traffic will be
using these roads by the end of the year. Construction of the new access road into
Cambridge Crematorium is now underway. Westbound traffic will shortly be switched
to the temporary alignment we have prepared at Robins Lane.

The night works along the Cambridge Northern Bypass will end soon. During these
works we have removed the central safety barrier and resurfaced the road, allowing
traffic to move across as we start to widen this section of the A14. During phase
two, most of the work will be carried out during the day.

Section 6 Huntingdon Works:

Early preparatory work in this section of the scheme will start later this year, but the
removal of the viaduct cannot begin until we have A14 traffic on the new road. The
recent information we have shared about our work in Huntingdon can be found via

this link:

A14-Cambridge to Huntingdon- Preview of plans for Huntingdon

Community Engagement
The A14 Mobile Visitor Centre will be at the following events/venues:

Orchard Park, Unwin Square, CB4 2AD - 8 October 14:00 to 19:00

St Ives’ Farmers Market — Sheep Market, St Ives - 20 October 09:00 to 14:00
Northstowe Pathfinder School, CB24 3DS - 31 October, 14:00 to 19:00
Alconbury Memorial Hall, School Lane PE28 4EQ - 6 November, 15:00 to 18:30

If you'd like to book the MVC to visit your village or town, please email:
al4cambridgehuntingdon@highwaysengland.co.uk

Volunteering:

The A14 team is always on the lookout for local volunteering opportunities. If you or
your parishioners have any community projects we could help with, please call us on
0800 270 0114 or email Samantha.kedie@theal4.com

A14 Charity Welly Walk

‘Brilliant’, ‘amazing’, 'superb’, ‘fantastic’ and ‘wonderful’ are just some of the words
used to describe the A14 charity Welly Walk on Sunday 9 September 2018. After
weeks of planning and hard work we opened the 10-kilometre (6.2 mile) section of
the new A14 route between Ermine street and Swavesey to the public.

You can contact us on our dedicated A14 Public Helpline 0800 270 0114
Scheme information is also available at our website
www.highwaysengland.co.uk/A14C2HRa@@élcan also follow us at: n

L



Integrated hi
!:! : I - ighways
Helvery 1eem s Cambridge to Huntingdon england
Improvement Scheme

October to November 2018

More than 450 residents joined friends and family of the project to walk in memory of
colleagues we have lost to cancer, raising over £5,000 for Cancer Research UK in
the process. Thank you to everyone who has donated to our fundraising page.

https://fundraise.cancerresearchuk.org/page/al4c2h-wellywalk-giving-page

You can contact us on our dedicated A14 Public Helpline 0800 270 0114
Scheme information is also available at our website
www.highwaysengland.co.uk/A14C2H dR@@R &n also follow us at: s

L



This page is left blank intentionally.



	Agenda
	4 A14 Cambridge to Hungtingdon Monthly Parish Council Bulletin

